CITY OF GALLUP
CENTRAL PURCHASING OFFICE
P.0. BOX 1270
GALLUP, NEW MEXICO 87305-1270
Phone: 505-863-1232; Fax: 505-722-5133

NAVAJO GALLUP WATER SUPPLY PROJECT, REACH 27.6
CITY OF GALLUP
Gallup Joint Utilities

FUNDED BY THE WATER TRUST BOARD THROUGH THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE
AUTHORITY, GRANT NO. WTB #283
AND
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT NO. R11AC40002

AMENDMENT NO.: One (1) FORMAL BID NO.: 1608
PAGES: # (20)

THE FOLLOWING REVISIONS, ADDITIONS AND/OR CLARIFICATIONS SHALL FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS AND EACH BIDDER SHALL INDICATE ON THEIR BID THE RECEIPT OF THIS NUMBERED AMENDMENT.
REVISIONS, ADDITIONS, AND/OR CLARIFICATIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Attached is the Revised Wage Rate Decision and Sign-In sheets from Pre-Bid viewing held on April 12, 2016.
These are pages 9 thru 20 of this Amendment.

This Amendment No. 1 Contains the Following:

- Questions and Answers from the 4/12/16 Pre-Bid Site Viewing

- Responses to Inquiries received by the City of Gallup and DePauli Engineering & Surveying, LLC and
Miscellaneous Clarifications

- Revised Wage Rate Decision

- City Granular Fill Stock Pile and East Pump Station Location Maps

- Pre-Bid Viewing Attendance Sheet

- Plan Holders List as of 4/22/2016

RESPONSES TO INQUIRIES RECEIVED BY THE CITY OF GALLUP AND DEPAULI
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING AND MISCELLANEOUS CLARIFICATIONS ADDRESSED
DURING PROJECT PRE-BID SITE VIEWING ON TUESDAY, APRIL 12,2016 AT 9:00AM.

Responses and Inquires addressed at during the Pre-Bid Site Viewing at the office of DePauli
Engineering & Surveying, LLC:

I: Clarifications and questions regarding the plans, specifications and scope of work?

R: Any questions submitted after April 28, 2016 may not be addressed.

I: Is ‘Buy American’ required for this project?
R: BUY AMERICAN DOES NOT APPLY TO THIS PROJECT.

I: New Mexico Department of Work Force Solutions Wage Rate Decision:

R: The Wage Rate Decision originally provided in the Contract Documents was incomplete and has been
cancelled. The corrected wage rate decision is included herein. The Wage Rate Decision Number is MC-16-
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0685-A. The decision has been solely classified as Type “A” work due the percentage of work on the project
station buildings. However, all work performed on or within project buildings shall be classified as and used as
Type “B” wage rates. The schedule of wage rates for Type “A” and Type “B” work is included with the wage
rate decision contained herein.

I: Time required for consideration of bid:

R: The City has 120 days to award the contract as stated in paragraph 27 or the Information to Bidders on Page
I-8 of the contract specifications.

I: Mobilization Costs:

R: Mobilization for project lots is considered incidental to the project as stated in the “Partial List of
Incidentals” on Sheet 1-2 or the project drawings. The Contractor is responsible for including mobilization
costs in other items of work unit prices. Mobilization/demobilization is only paid for mine remediation drilling
and grouting equipment under Item 6 of Lot 4 — Abandoned Mine Remediation.

I: Have all the necessary permits been obtained for the Project?

R: No, the contractor shall obtain all permits including but not limited to: NMDOT work permit, BNSF Safety
Class, US Army Corps of Engineers/USEPA 402 permits, County Road crossing permits and all building
electrical and mechanical permits required for the project. The City has obtained NMDOT utility permits,
BNSF Railroad License and US Army Corps of Engineers 401/404 permits which are contained in the contract
documents.

I: Construction Schedule:

R: A construction schedule is not required as part of a Bid Proposal. A Project schedules shall be turned in at
or before the pre-construction meeting. Contractors may use any software program that meets the
specifications. Schedules shall be complete and kept up to date and will be required for monthly or partial
payments.

I: Soil, Rock, and excess material waste:

R: Native soil and rock excavated for waterline construction may be used for station site pads, slope
stabilization, other purposes as allowed for in the project drawings and specifications. All excess and waste
material shall be hauled away and disposed of properly. The City does not have a designated location to waste
excess materials

I: Water for Construction:

R: Water should be hauled for general construction. Source locations include the City’s East Pump Station,
designated fire hydrants and temporary connections along project pipeline. All connections to hydrants and
City System shall installed at the contractors cost and include a meter and backflow prevention devices that
prevent cross contamination.

I: Granular Material Sources:

R: Granular material sources include but are not limited to city stockpile, Puerco River (as approved by City
Public Works Director), crusher fines, quarries used by local contractor and vendors, and other acceptable
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sources. A map indicating the location of the city stockpile is included herein. City personnel contact
information is provided on Sheet 1-2 of the Project Drawings.

I: Modular Gabion Baskets:
R: Note No. 1 for the gabion structure details on Sheet 4-1 is hereby modified to read:

MODULAR GABION (WIRE MESH) BASKETS TO CONFORM TO ASTM A974-97 OR ASTM A975-97
BY CONTECH, MACCAFERRI OR EQUAL.

Responses and Inquires addressed at various Site Stops during the Pre-Bid Site Viewing.

I: Are the locations of the utility lines providing service to the communication tower at 64 55+00 known?

R: The locations are not known. The proposed waterline is located north of the communication tower right-of-
way and New Mexico One Call (811) should be contacted before any digging. Contractor to protect all buried
and overhead utilities. Any damage to utilities shall be repaired by the contractor.

I: Communication Tower Access?

R: Access to all residences, businesses, and communication tower sites shall be maintained throughout
construction of the project.

I: If coal is encountered during waterline construction, can it be used as backfill or will it be handled
otherwise?

R: Combustible material (such as coal) when encountered during construction, shall be limited to a dispersed
25% of the placed trench backfill. The determination of the amount of combustible material content in backfill
shall be by visual inspection of representative samples. In the event that a consensus on the amount of
combustible material in backfill material cannot be reached the percentage shall be determined by lab analysis.
Combustible material shall not be allowed in bedding material. Contractor shall be aware that soil testing by
sand cone method may be required to test soil compaction where coal is mixed with dirt.

I: Will DePauli Engineering provide a quote to provide surveying to the contractor on the project?

R: No, DePauli Engineering will not provide surveying services to the contractor. DePauli Engineering will
provide surveying for the City of Gallup to provide accurate as-builts and periodic verification of project
alignment and grade. Contractors should work closely with DES Surveyors to ensure that all fittings, valves,
specials, waterlines and other item can be located. Contractor shall indicate changes on project drawings with
red lines, but fittings and other specials will need to be observed by DES before they are buried.

I: Does the City have designated area for construction yards?

R: No, the City has not designated any areas for use as construction yards. The City properties located at the
Heaton Pumps Station Site and Hogback PRV Station Site may be used for staging and construction yards.
Gallup Land Partners (GLP) own the majority of the private property along the waterline and have provided
land for staging and construction yards for a fee on past projects.

I: Are there locations along to the alignment to store/string pipe?
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R: No, locations have not been designated for this purpose. All construction activities shall stay within the
waterline right-of-way. It is IMPERATIVE that all construction activities stay within City of Gallup Right of
Way shown on the project drawings.

I: How restrictive is the access to the right of way?

R: Existing established roads may be used to access right-of-way. It is IMPERATIVE that all construction
activities stay within City of Gallup Right of Way shown on the project drawings.

I: Can the waterline be routed to go up and over the existing box culvert at the arroyo crossing on the Montoya
waterline in lieu of going through the arroyo bottom?

R: All line shall be constructed with the project right-of-way and as close to the alignment shown in the
contract drawings as possible.

I: Has DePauli Engineering figured a quantity for rock?

R: The quantity of rock has been estimated and Type “A” and Type “B’ Rock Excavation will be paid by the
cubic yard. The estimated quantities are shown the bid proposal in the rock removal items of work. Actual
quantities will measured using the Rock Excavation Detail

I: Is there New Mexico preference on this project?

R: There is no New Mexico or Veteran’s Preference on this project as stated on page I-10 item 39.

I: What are the locations of the drill holes in areas of the Mine Remediation work?

R: The Drill/Bore Hole locations are shown on the project drawings.

I: Should the waterline be left pressurized or drained?

R: Upon completion of the waterline including pressure testing, flushing, disinfection, and bacteriological
testing all facilities will be put into service.

I: Does all discharged water have to be de-chlorinated?

R: Yes, all water discharged during construction, including water used for flushing and disinfection, shall meet
the requirement of the US Army Corps of Engineers/USEPA 402 permit. 402 permit to be obtained by
contractor.

I: Is GLP for the project? Do they want to see it built??

R: GLP has provided the majority of the right-of-way for the project and are believed to be in favor of the
project.

I: Is Hassler Valley Rd to be crossed with a bore or by open trench methods?

R: All county road crossing have been set up for open trench methods unless there are associated with a
NMDOT Interstate 40 crossing. Permits must be obtained from McKinley County to construct the waterline.
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I: Will the Rio Puerco, BNSF and NM 118 crossing require groundwater pumping? How much water will need
to pumped and how will the contractor be paid to the pumping?

R: This jack and bore crossing is anticipated to require groundwater pumping at the Puerco Rive (Rio Puerco).
The amount of groundwater to be pumped had not been estimated and varies greatly with time of year and
precipitation event in and east of Gallup. All Groundwater pumping, treatment, disposal and permits are
incidental to the crossing.

I: Is the receiving pit on the south end of the Rio Puerco, BNSF and NM 118 crossing outside the NMDOT
R/W?

R: No, all trenching and excavation activity on the south end is to be within the NMDOT right-of-way for NM
118

I: Any soil test bores/pits in this area?

R: Yes, soil test pits are located throughout the entire length of project. The test pit locations and information
is provided in Appendix D of the project Specification.

I: Are archaeology sites to be avoided?

R: Yes, the current alignment avoids all known archeological and cultural sites. Certain sections of the
waterline as require fencing and monitoring by Paleowest, the City’s contractor, during excavation as detailed
and specified in the project drawings and specifications.

I: How pays for Paleowest’s time?

R: Paleowest is the City’s contractor and all of Paleowest’s fees will be borne by the City.

All questions received during site visits regarding construction water, testing water, granular fill and permits
have been included with office inquiries and responses.

END OF PROJECT VIEWING INQUIRIES AND ANSWERS

RESPONSES TO INQUIRIES RECEIVED BY THE CITY OF GALLUP AND DEPAULI
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING AND MISCELLANEOUS CLARIFICATIONS

Pre-Approval of “OR EQUAL” Products
No determination will be given for products submitted for pre-approval or “as equal” to those called for prior to
the award of the project.

Technical Specifications
The Technical Specification sections that are called out are to clarify questions that were asked to the City of
Gallup or DePauli Engineering and Surveying, LLC, and make required revisions.

Section 501.4.1 General, 2" paragraph



The following language:

“Concrete “Thrust Blocks” shall be provided at all pipe direction changes in excess of 11% degrees.”
Is hereby replaced with the following language:

“Concrete “Thrust Blocks™ shall be provided at all pipe direction changes equal to or greater than 11%
degrees, tees, plugged tees, plugged crosses and caps.”

Project Drawings

Sheet 1-2 General Construction Note 18:
The entire note is hereby replaced by the following:

FITTINGS TO BE MJ TYPE W/ RESTRAINING GLANDS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL BOLTED
FITTINGS, GLANDS, FLANGES & DUCTILE IRON PIPE TO BE OR SLEEVED WITH TWO (2)
PROTECTIVE LAYERS CONSISTING OF 8 MIL AWWA C105 POLYETHYLENE & V-BIO W/ POLY-
SLEEVE STAGGERED JOINTS. SLEEVED PIPE TO BE CAREFULLY LIFTED INTO PLACE W/
NYLON SLINGS THAT WILL NOT DAMAGE THE POLY-SLEEVE (CHAINS NOT PERMITTED).
LATERAL COMPACTION SHALL PROCEED IN A CAREFUL, CONTROLLED MANNER WHILE
PROTECTING THE POLY-SLEEVE. POLY-SLEEVE TO BE HELD REASONABLY TIGHT AGAINST
THE PIPE W/ TAPE OR OTHER APPROVED MEANS. POTENTIAL PUNCTURING OF THE POLY-
SLEEVE BY RESTRAINING BOLTS AND NUTS TO BE MITIGATED BY SECURELY INSTALLING
STYROFOAM, SPRAY FOAM OR OTHER MATERIAL ADJACENT TO OR AROUND BOLTS AND
NUTS PRIOR TO INSTALLING PROTECTIVE POLY-SLEEVE. ALL BENDS (HORIZONTAL OR
VERTICAL) EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN 11Y% DEGREES, TEES, CAPPED TEES, CAPPED
CROSSES AND CAP REQUIRE CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS. CONTRACTOR TO USE CAUTION
WHEN POURING THRUST BLOCKS TO INSURE THAT MJ BOLTS AND NUT ARE NOT COVERED
WITH CONCRETE. SEE SHEET 7-1 FOR OTHER THRUST RESTRAINT DETAILS. ADDITIONAL
JOINT RESTRAINT SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 36' UPSTREAM AND
DOWNSTREAM OF FITTING OR AS CALLED FOR, AT ALL VERTICAL ELLS (FITTING). THIS WILL
REQUIRE PIPE W/ RESTRAINING JOINTS OR MJ SLEEVES W/ RESTRAINING GLANDS. THE
MAXIMUM VERTICAL DEFLECTION ELL (ANGLE) THIS PROJECT SHALL BE 22% DEGREES.

Contractor Questions: (Questions are taken directly from contractor or supplier emails)

Q: Sheet 2-15 has a note that indicates to install 12 CI 305 DR 14 PVC from Station 105+00.63 to 106+15.32
which is a section of the water line that has a Jack & Bore from station 105+05.32 — 106+05.32. The Notes for
the jack and bore on the same sheet indicates that the pipe to be installed in the casing is Ductile Iron Pipe. In
addition to the conflicting information on sheet 2-135, 1 also do not see a bid item for 12” CI. 305 DR 14 PVC
water line on the bid form. Can you clarify this note and pipe types to be install in this area?

A: The note on Sheet 2-15 calling to “Install 12” CL 305 DR 14 PVC 105+00.63 to 106+15.32” is hereby
deleted

Q: Sheet 2-15 has the 6B water line changing from 18 “ to 12” at station 100+41.49; however, it is unclear to
type of pipe that is to be used from the 18” x12” tee at station 100+41.49 to the beginning of the Jack & Bore
at station 100+53.60. it is also unclear if the contractor is to transition from the 12" DIP pipe used for the
previously mentioned Jack & Bore at station 104+84.97 to another pipe type to the 45 Degree Elbow at station
105+00.63. Can a clarification be provided that will indicate the appropriate type of pipe to use in these areas?

A: 127 Class 350 Ductile Iron Pipe shall be installed from the 18”x12” tee at 6B Station 100+41.49 to the
12”x10” tee at 6B Station 106+15.32.
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Q: Sheet 2-16 has a note on the top plan & profile at station 121+69.35 that indicates to install a plugged 12”
tee with a 11.25 Degree Elbow, however, the bottom Plan & Profile on the same sheet has a note at station
121+69.36 that indicates to install a 90 degree Elbow and an additional 11.25 Degree elbow. Can you please
clarify which note is correct?

A: The note in the upper plan view is correct. A 12” plugged tee with an 11.25 Degree elbow shall be
installed at line 6B Station 121+69.35. Replace the bottom note (profile).

Q: On sheet 2-16 at station 126+24.69 the plan view indicates that the contractor is to install a plugged 12”
tee and a 11.25 degree elbow, but the profile indicates that the contactor is to install a 90 degree elbow and a
11.25 degree elbow. Can a clarification be provided to which note is correct?

A: The note in the plan view is correct. A 12” plugged tee with an 11.25 Degree elbow shall be installed at 6B
Station 126+24.69. Replace the bottom note (profile).

Q: We See that spec section 510 covers cathodic protection, however, there are no specific details in the plans
or specs for it. Furthermore, section 510.9 refers to the special conditions that do not exist. Can you please
clarify this?

A: There are no cathodic protection requirements on the project.

Q: 1) It appears that there is not a detail for the type 1 ARVs Can a detail be provided?

2) Can the amount of granular material that will be available for use on this project be provided as
discussed at the pre-bid?

3) Can a clarification be provided that the granular material that the city will provide has no associate
royalties or other costs associated with the use of the said material?

4) Can the contact for the water source be provided?

3) Can a clarification be provided that the city will provide the water at the connection point for testing
and flushing the waterline, and may associated water cost?

A: 1) The type 1 ARV detail is shown on project drawing sheet 7-1. The associated note “(None this project)”
and “30% preliminary” are to be disregarded.

2) Contractor (bidder) to determine estimated stockpile or Puerco River quantities available by visual
inspection or other means. Contractor should also note that granular material may also be used by others
on other City projects.

3) There will be no charge for granular material from City stockpile or the Puerco River at approved
locations.

4) Ernie Thompson per project drawing sheet 1-2.

5) Water for testing, flushing and general construction will be available at approved sites at no charge to
the contractor. The contractor will be responsible for providing metering, backflow prevention devices,
fittings and connections required. Loading sites to be secure and monitored by the contractor to insure
that water taken is used only on project 27.6. Detailed plans as to how this requirement is to be achieved
are to be submitted to the Engineer for approval. Monthly accounting tabulations of water taken, shall
be provided to the Engineer.

Flushed water can be captured, de-chlorinated and reused for dust suppression and general construction.



END OF RESPONSES TO INQUIRIES RECEIVED BY THE CITY OF GALLUP AND DEPAULI
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING AND MISCELLANEOUS CLARIFICATIONS

Bid opening time and date remain unchanged.

This amendment consists of 20 pages. If you do not receive all 20 pages, contact the City of Gallup Purchasing
Office immediately.

City of Gallup:

|||||

Frances Rodriguez

DATE: April 22, 2016 BY/S/ Frances Rodriguez, CPPB
Frances Rodriguez, CPPB,
Purchasing Director

Acknowledge Contractor:
Receipt No. One (1) BY/S/
Authorized Signature of Seller/Bidder
Company Name: =

IACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT ON BID OR SIGN AND RETURN ONE (1) COPY WITH BID|



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Jow exico NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF
rimontef - WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS
WORKFORCE Labor Relations Division,
wwmus 121 Tijeras Ave NE, Suite 3000

Albuquerque, NM 87102
www.dws state nm.us

Wage Decision Approval Summary

1) Project Title: Navajo Gallup Water Supply Project Reach 27.6
Requested Date: 04/12/2016

Approved Date: 04/18/2016

Approved Wage Decision Number: MC-16-0685-A

Wage Decision Expiration Date for Bids: 08/16/2016

2) Physical Location of Jobsite for Project:
Job Site Address: Northside 9th Street
Job Site City: Gallup

Job Site County: McKinley

3) Contracting Agency Name (Department or Bureau): City of Gallup
Contracting Agency Contact's Name: Frances Rodriguez
Contracting Agency Contact's Phone: (505) 863-1334 Ext.

4) Estimated Contract Award Date: 05/24/2016

5) Estimated total project cost: $8,424,834.73

a. Are any federal funds involved?: Yes - $4,424,834.73

b. Does this project involve a building?: Yes - Building 1: Pump Station with 2-125HpP pumps, 3 pressure
reducing valves. Building 2: Pressure reducing station.

c. Is this part of a larger plan for construction on or appurtenant to the property that is subject to this
project?: No

d. Are there any other Public Works Wage Decisions related to this project?: No

e. What is the ultimate purpose or functional use of the construction once it is completed?: to provide
potable water

6) Classifications of Construction:

Classification Type

and Cost Total Description

18 TRANSMISSION LINES 6A & 6B, Northerly of and adjacent to
the City of Gallup and 1-40:

[1.028,000 (approximately) of 18 Ductile Iron Pipeline.

2.(Highway 608 Bore & Crossing (219 of 28 Casing & 18 Carrier).

[3.(495 of 18 Cl 250 GRP Restrained Pipe and Fittings

12 TRANSMISSION LINE 6B, Northeasterly of and within the City
Highway/Utilities (A) of Gallup:

Cost: $8,424,834.73 11.12686 of 12 Ductile Iron and PVC Pipeline.

2.1-40 Highway & x-rd Bore and Crossings (431 of 24 Casing &
12 Carrier) and (100 of 24 Casing & 12 Carrier)

3.[Highway 118 & BNSF RR Bore and Crossing (450 of 24 Casing
& 12 Carrier)

8 & 14 CONNECTOR LINES, Within and Near To City of Gallup:
1.300 of 8 SDR 35 PVC Sewer Line (Northeast Area).

2.0900 of 14 Ductile Iron Pipeline

An Equal Opportunity Employer Page 1 of 2



(3.1200 of 8 C900-07 PVC Pipeline
[@.0-40 Highway Bore and Crossing (311 of 24 Casing & 14
Carrier).

02MONTOYA WATER LINE, Within the City of Gallup (Adjacent to
Montoya

Blvd.):

[1.01800 of 12 C900-07 PVC Pipeline,

ABANDONED MINE REMEDIATION, Along Portions of Pipeline 6A
Above:

O.Drill Holes, Video Camera Exploration, Grout Placement and
Excavation/Backfill.

1. Pump Station with 2-125HpP Pumps, 3 Pressure Reducing Valves,
2 Pump

[Control Valves, Surge Tanks, and Misc, Appurtenances

2. Pressure Reducing Station. J

An Equal Opportunity Employer Page 2 of 2
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New Meoxico STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Departmentof . NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF
mffﬁ’gﬁcf WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS
Labor Relations Division
SOLUTIONS 121 Tijeras Ave NE, Suite 3000

Albuquerque, NM 87102
www.dws state.nm.us

PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT REQUIREMENTS

As a participant in a Public Works project valued at more than $60,000 in the State of New Mexico,
the following list addresses many of the responsibilities that are defined by statute or regulation to
each project stakeholder.

Contracting Agency

® Ensure that all Contractors wishing to bid on a Public Works project when the project is
$60,000 or more are actively registered with the Public Works and Apprenticeship
Application (PWAA) website: http://www.dws.state.nm.us/pwaa (Contractor Registration)
prior to bidding.

* Please submit Notice of Award (NOA) and Subcontractor List(s) to the PWAA website
promptly after the project is awarded.

* Please update the Subcontractor List(s) on the PWAA website whenever changes occur.

General Contractor

* Provide a complete Subcontractor List and Statements of Intent (SOI) to pay Prevailing
Wages for each Contractor to the Contracting Agency within 3 (three) days of award.

® Ensure that all Subcontractors wishing to bid on a Public Works project have an active
Contractor Registration with the Public Works and Apprenticeship Application (PWAA)
website: http://www.dws.state.nm.us/pwaa prior to bidding when their bid will exceed
$60,000.

® Submit bi-weekly certified payrolls to the Contracting Agency.

* Make certain the Public Works Apprentice and Training Act contributions are paid either to
an approved Apprenticeship Program or to the Public Works Apprentice and Training Fund.

* Confirm the Wage Rate poster, provided in PWAA, is displayed at the job site in an easily
accessible place.

* Make sure, when a project has been completed, the Affidavits of Wages Paid (AWP) is sent
to the Contracting Agency.

Subcontractor

¢ Ensure that all Subcontractors wishing to bid on a Public Works project have an active
Contractor Registration with the Public Works and Apprenticeship Application (PWAA)
website: http://www.dws.state.nm.us/pwaa prior to bidding when their bid will exceed
$60,000. - _ _
“Submit bi-weekly certified payrolls to the General Contractor(s).

An Equal Opportunity Employer Page 1 of 2
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New Meoxico STATE OF NEW MEXICO

De entof - NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF
Waﬁﬁﬁaﬁcf WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS
Labor Relations Division
SOLUTIONS 121 Tijeras Ave NE, Suite 3000
Albuquerque, NM 87102

www.dws state.nm.us

* Make certain the Public Works Apprentice and Training Act contributions are paid either to
an approved Apprenticeship Program or to the Public Works Apprentice and Training Fund.

Additional Information

Reference material and forms may be found at New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions
Public Works web pages at: http://www.dws.state.nm.us/new/Labor Relations/publicworks.htm|.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact the Labor Relations Division for any questions relating to Public Works projects by email at
public.works@state.nm.us or call (505) 841-4400.

An Equal Opportunity Employer Page 2 0f 2
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TYPE "A" - STREET, HIGHWAY,

UTILITY & LIGHT ENGINEERING

Effective January 1, 2016

Trade Classification Base Rate Fringe Rate
Bricklayer/Blocklayer/Stonemason 23.32 8.04
Carpenter/Lather 23.40 9.02
Cement Mason 17.11 6.32
Ironworker 26.50 14.32
Painter (Brush/Roller/Spray) 16.00 5.58
Electricians (outside)

Groundman 21.28 10.53
Equipment Operator 30.54 12.94
Lineman/Wireman or Tech 35.94 14.34

Cable Splicer 39.52 15.28

Plumber/Pipefitter 28.30 4.07
Laborers
Group | 12.20 5.30
Group Il 12.50 5.30
Group Il 12.90 5.30
Operators
Group | 16.69 6.16
Group |l 17.44 6.16
Group llI 17.55 6.16
Group IV 17.63 6.16
Group V 17.75 6.16
Group VI 17.89 6.16
Group Vil 18.27 6.16
Group VIl 18.50 6.16
Group IX 25.45 6.16
Group X 28.35 6.16
Truck Drivers
Group | 13.32 0.26
Group I 13.52 0.26
Group I 13.72 0.26
Group IV 13.92 0.26

NOTE: SUBSISTENCE, ZONE AND INCENTIVE
TRADES COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEM

WWW.DWS.STATE.NM.US.

PAY APPLY ACCORDING TO THE PARTICULAR
ENT. DETAILS ARE LOCATED AT
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TYPE "B" - GENERAL BUILDING

Effective January 1, 2016
Trade Classification Base Rate Fringe Rate Apprenticeship
Asbestos Worker - Heat & Frost Insulator 31.26 11.11 0.50
Boilermaker 21.77 3.98 0.50
Bricklayer/Blocklayer/Stonemason 23.32 7.30 0.50
Carpenter/Lather 23.40 8.18 0.50
Cement Mason 19.61 9.57 0.50
Electricians
Outside Classifications
Groundman 21.28 10.32 0.50
Equipment Operator 30.54 12.64 0.50
Lineman/Tech 35.93 13.98 0.50
Cable Splicer 39.52 14.88 0.50
Inside Classifications
Wireman/Technician ] ) 29.90 ] 975 0.50
Cable Splicer 32.89 9.84 0.50
Sound Ciassifications
Installer 23.39 8.31 0.50
Technician 28.95 7.52 0.50
Soundman 27.01 8.31 0.50
Elevator Constructor 38.37 28.08 0.50
Elevator Constructor Helper 26.86 28.08 0.50
Glazier 20.15 3.65 0.50
Ironworker 26.50 13.68 0.50
Painter (Brush/Roller/Spray) 16.00 5.18 0.50
Paper Hanger 16.00 5.18 0.50
Drywall Finisher/Taper 23.40 8.18 0.50
Plasterer 21.39 7.66 0.50
Plumber/Pipefitter 31.14 11.55 0.50
Roofer 16.18 0.50 0.50
Sheetmetal Worker 28.28 15.37 0.50
Soft Floor Layer 23.40 8.18 0.50
Sprinkler Fitter 27.95 17.87 0.50
Tile Setter 14.80 1.20 0.50
Tile Setter Helper 13.00 1.02 0.50
Laborers
Group | 15.68 5.40 0.50
Group iI 16.33 5.40 0.50
Group 11l 17.30 5.40 0.50
Group IV 19.53 5.40 0.50
Group V 17.60 5.40 0.50
Group VI 17.75 5.40 0.50
Operators
Group | 19.57 6.00 0.50
Group Il 21.53 6.00 0.50
Group lll 21.95 6.00 0.50
Group IV 22.35 6.00 0.50
Group V 2252 6.00 0.50
Group VI 22.71 6.00 0.50
Group VI 22.82 6.00 0.50
Group Vi 25.56 6.00 0.50
Truck Drivers
Group | 14.76 6.25 0.50
Group lI 15.00 6.25 0.50
Group il 15.50 6.25 0.50
Group IV 15.51 6.25 0.50
Group V 15.60 6.25 0.50
Group Vi 15.75 6.25 0.50
Group Vi 15.90 6.25 0.50
Group VI 16.11 6.25 0.50
Group [X 16.32 6.25 0.50

NOTE: SUBSISTENCE, ZONE AND INCENTIVE PAY APPLY ACCORDING TO THE PARTICULAR
TRADES COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT. DETAILS ARE LOCATED AT
WWW.DWS.STATE.NM.US.
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DePauli Engineering & Surveying LLC
- Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors -
307 South 4th Street, Gallup, New Mexico 87301
Tel: (505) 863-5440

Fax: (505) 863-1919 M
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Prepared by:
DePauli Engineering & Surveying LLC

- Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors -
307 South 4th Street, Gallup, New Mexico 87301
Tel: (505) 863-5440
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Navajo Water Supply Project, Reach 27.6

City of Gallup Formal Bid No. 1608

Funded by the Water Trust Board through the NM Finance Authority, WIB #283 and U.S.
Bureau of Reclamation Cooperative Agreement No. R11A C40002

Pre-Bid Viewing 4/12/16
9:00am DES 307 S. 4™ Street, Gallup, NM

NAME COMPANY PHONE /E-MAIL

Kurt Spolar DES 863-5440/kuspolar@depauliengineering.com

Daniella Aretino DES 863-5440/ daretino @depauliengineering.com

Don Sterling DES 863-5440/ dsterling @depauliengineering.com
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Navajo Gallup Water Supply Project

Location: Gallup, NM

Description: Various sizes of transmission lines within and near the City of Gallup. For more information see pages

1 & 2 of the "Advertisement for Bids".

Plan Holders

Date/Status Company Contact Bid Categories
04/18/16 4:18 pm UIT Harrison Western EF/Mike/GC
Completed Tel: 303-234-0273
(Order) . Fax:.
+NM,
04/15/16 12:06 pm Peerless Construction #21/Vassan/SUB
Completed Tel: 505-922-1136
(Order) . Fax: 505-922-1138
Albuguerque, NM .
04/15/16 9:03 am Gandy Dancer Kevin/#20
Completed . Tel: 8732222
(Order) Albuquerque, NM . Fax: 4529580
04/14/16 11:42 am Carl Manning Carl#19/sub
Completed . Tel: 3663912
(Order) Albuquerque, NM . Fax:
04/13/16 1:01 pm A&J #16/Norman/GC
Completed . Tel: 970-560-3094
(Order) . Fax:.
. NM.
04/13/16 7:30 am Tyonek #14/Pieme/GC
Completed . Tel: 505-312-7558
(Order) . Fax: 605-503-8862
L NM.
04/11/16 8:57 am Dallago Corp. #13/Lonnie/SUB
Completed . Tel: 505-722-6638
(Order) . Fax: 505-863-9433
Gallup, NM .
04/11/16 8:54 am TLC #12/Troy/GC
Completed Tel: 505-362-2086
(Order) . Fax: 505-761-5559
Albuquerque, NM .
04/11/16 8:45 am Granite Construction Company #11/Alissa/GC
Completed 4115 E. Winois St. Tel: 520-748-8000
(Order) Fax: 520-748-1862

04/11/16 8:41 am
Completed
(Order)

04/06/16 1:19 pm
Completed
(Order)

Tucson, AZ 85714

Pate Construction
87 North Mission Drive

Pueblo West, CO 81007

Navajo Engineering & Construction Authority
#1 Uranium Blvd.

Shiprock, NM 87420

04/06/16 12:16 pm T & T Construction
Completed 12014 N. Falcon Dr.
(Order) Fountain Hills, AZ 85268

04/06/16 12:12 pm
Completed
(Order)

Kinkaid Civil Construction
4505 E. Virginia Street
Mesa, AZ 85215

RMCI, Inc.
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#10/Brian/GC
Tel: 719-647-0463
Fax: 719-404-0205

EF/Brett/GC
Tel: 505-368-3026
Fax: 505-368-3078

#9/Rob/GC
Tel: 602-980-2681
Fax: 480-837-7099

#8/Bronson/GC
Tel: 480-646-4438
Fax: 480-696-5501



Date/Status Company Contact Bid Categories
04/05/16 4:25 pm . #5-#6/Meghan/GC

Completed Albuguerque, NM . Tel: 505-345-0008

(Order) Fax: 505-345-0111

04/05/16 4:13 pm AJAC Ent. #4/Clint/GC

Completed . Tel: 505-897-0120

(Order) Fax: 505-897-0118

04/05/16 4:02 pm
Completed
(Order)

04/05/16 3:47 pm
Completed
(Order)

04/04/16 9:34 am
Completed
(Order)

04/04/16 8:42 am
Completed
(Order)

04/04/16 8:25 am
Completed
(Order)

03/30/16 5:01 pm
Completed
(Order)

Albuquerque, NM.
Velocity Build

Albuquerque, NM .
AUl Inc.

)—\lbuquerque, NM ..

H O Construction

Albuquerque, NM .

Construction Reporter

Albuquerque, NM.

Builders News

Albuquerque, NM .

Smithco Construction, Inc.

Box 45 (Mailing Only)
1010 King Canyon Loop
Caballo, NM 87931
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#7/Jamie/GC
Tel: 505-916-0436
Fax: 505-869-4112

#3iffany/GC
Tel: 505-242-4848
Fax: 505-242-9050

#1/Robert/GC
Tel: 505-238-4455
Fax: .

1un#d/Jane/PR
Tel: 505-243-9793
Fax: 505-242-4758

Tun#d/Melissa/PR
Tel: 505-884-1752
Fax: 505-883-1627

#2/Rylan Edgmon/GC

Tel: 575-894-6161
Fax: 575-894-6012
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